
Message 

From: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 28/02/2011 14:06:44 

Subject: RE: Fire fighting /evacuation lifts 

I ' l l ask him 

3 

From: 
Sent : 28 February 2011 14:03 
To: Jan ice Wray 

S u b j e c t : Re: Fi re f i g h t i ng / e v a c u a t i o n l i f t s 

Hi Jan ice 
As f a r as I know the requ i rements f o r a f i re f i g h t i ng l i f t / e v a c u a t i o n 1 i f t d i d not change i n the March 
2010 e d i t i o n o f B u i I d i ng Regs, next t i me I am i n the Hub coul d we s i t down wi t h Robi n as he mi gh t have 
d i f f e r e n t i n f o r m a t i on than me. Does he have cop ies o f t he i n f o r m a t i o n he i s t a k i ng about he cou ld fo rward 
t o me? 

Car l 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Jani ce Wray < jwray@kctmo.org.uk> 
To: ̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂H 
Sent: Mon, 28 Feb 2011 13:32 
S u b j e c t : FW: Fi re f i g h t i ng / e v a c u a t i on l i f t s 

Car l 

Received t h i s f rom Robin 

J 

From: Robi n Cahalarn 
Sent : 28 February 2011 11:25 
To: Jani ce Wray 
S u b j e c t : F i r e f i g h t i ng / e v a c u a t i on l i f t s 
As r e c e n t l y d i scussed , s tandards on f i r e f i g h t i ng / 'evacuat i on l i f t s ,whi ch are not r e t r o s p e c t have become 
a 1ot c l e a r e r over the 1 as t year ,none o f the TMO l i f t s are f i re f i g h t i ng or evacua t i on l i f t s . 
The tmo s tock do have some o f t he requ i rements , bu t the cos t t o meet the recommended s tandards would 
p reven t us upgrad ing our l i f t s . 

Robin Cahalarn 
Senior Li f t Engi neer 
t i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ m f : | 
[ c i d : i mageOOl. jpg@OlCBD750.C0F26E20]<http: / /www.kctmo.org.uk/> 
w: w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London WIO SBE 
P Before p r i n t i ng , p lease t h i nk about the envi ronment 

Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and con ten t and c l ea red by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 
Th i s E-mail and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h are i ntended s o l e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p lease n o t i f y the System A d m i n i s t r a t o r . Th is 
message may con ta i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i ntended o n i y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i ssemi n a t e , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s emai 1 . 
Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai 1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i 1 y rep resen t 
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those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s email and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i r u s e s . Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t r a n s m i t t e d by t h i s e m a i l . 

##################################################################################### 
Thi s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 
##################################################################################### 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the use o f t he i n d i v i dual o r e n t i t y t o 
whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s email i n e r r o r p1 ease n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s 
message may c o n t a i n c o n f i d e n t i a l 
i n f o r m a t i o n and i s i n tended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not d i s s e m i n a t e , d i s t r i b u t e 
or copy t h i s emai1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are s o l e l y those o f t he au thor and do not 
n e c e s s a r i 1 y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd Fi na l1y , the r ec i pi en t should check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments 
f o r t he presence o f v i ruses . Kensi ngton & Chel sea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i abi 1 i t y f o r any damage caused by 
any V i r u s t ransmi t t e d by t h i s emai1 . 

Thi s e -ma i l and a l 1 a t tachments i s CONFIDENTIAL. 
I f rece ived i n e r r o r p lease d e l e t e i t . The TMO mon i to rs 
and records a l l e -ma i l t h a t i t sends and r e c e i v e s . 
UnI ess s t a t e d e x p l i c i t l y , t h i s message does NOT form a 
l e g a l l y b i ndi ng c o n t r a c t o r agreement. 
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